b B MEMORANDUM

DATE: ‘ q
TO: Civil Service Commission &'

FROM:  Nicholas F. Angi {‘ A
Director
Division of Appeals and Regulatory Affairs

SUBJECT: Civil Service Commission Meeting Dates for 2025

The proposed 2025 Civil Service Commission meeting dates are submitted for
approval.

Recommendation: Adopt the Civil Service Commission meeting dates for 2025.

www.state.nj.us/¢csc



2025 Agenda and Civil Service Commission

Agenda Dates

January 8, 2025

January 29, 2025
February 19, 2025

March 12, 2025

April 2, 2025
April 23, 2025

May 14, 2025
June 4, 2025

June 25, 2025
July 16, 2025

August 6, 2025

September 3, 2025
September 17, 2025

October 8, 2025

October 29, 2025
November 19, 2025

December 10, 2025

Meeting Dates

v

Meeting Dates

January 15, 2025

February 5, 2025
February 26, 2025

March 19, 2025

April 9, 2025
April 30, 2025

May 21, 2025
June 11, 2025

July 2, 2025
July 23, 2025

August 13, 2025

September 10, 2025
September 24, 2025

October 15, 2025

November 5, 2025
November 26, 2025

December 17, 2025

s



